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From: Sanders, Marilyn

To: Rice, Howard

Cc: Sanders, Monica

Subject: FW: References For Ordinance Number 200463 - Greenwave Technology
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:08:34 PM

200463

Please attach. Thanks

From: Bertil Wamelink <bertil@hoavb.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Sanders, Marilyn <Marilyn.Sanders@kcmo.org>

Cc: Clerk <Clerk@ KCMO.org>

Subject: References For Ordinance Number 200463 - Greenwave Technology

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the kcmo.org organization. Use caution and examine the sender
address before replying or clicking links.

To Whom it May Concern,

It was brought to my attention that the Kansas City convention center is looking at several options to provide utility
services in the future.

Heart of America Volleyball runs 2 large convention center events, every year, at Bartle Hall. In January we run the
KC Martin Luther King Day Volleyball Tournament and in March/April we run the ASICS Show Me National
Qualifier. The latter is one of the largest annual events at the convention center, when measured by economic impact
to the city.

Over the years | have developed a very good working relationship with the people from Greenwave.
It has my strong preference, to continue working with Greenwave in the future.

Thanks
Bertil Wamelink

President
Heart of America Volleyball
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